
From: Eileen Willmott  
Sent: 25 March 2022 21:42 
To: Planning 
Cc: Maya De Souza via DPNF committee dpnf; John Slater; Stephen Ainger 
Subject: Tree Planning comments for Dartmouth Park. 25/3/22 
 
Dear Planners and Tree Officers,  
 
List 675. (7/3 - 13/3/22) 
 
2022/0947/T.  16 Churchill Road 
This Willow tree is in good condition and has amenity value both to the owners 
and to their neighbours.  Rather than fell it, could it have a root barrier 
inserted between the tree and the nearby garden wall? 
 
2022/0948/T. 98 Chetwynd Road 
This Fir tree is in good condition.  However as confers are very difficult to 
prune and maintain, you may decide that it is an inappropriate species for the 
location. 
 
List 676   (14/3 - 20/3/22) 
2022/110/T.   48 Croftdown Road 
No objection to the proposed work on this Mulberry tree as it is reduction to 
previous points. 
 
2022/1116/T.  79 Dartmouth Park Hill 
No objection to the proposed work on this Sycamore tree as it is reduction to 
previous points. 
 
Thank you, 
Eileen 
 
 


